

LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

AGENDA

For the Forum meeting on
Thursday 17 October 2024, 7.00pm to 9.00pm, Committee Room 1, Shire Hall,
Warwick

(Tea and Coffee in Shire Hall Antechamber from 6.30pm)

1. Welcome, introductions, apologies for absence, and declarations of interest.
2. [Minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2024](#) and any matters arising.
3. Opportunity for public participation.
4. Election of Forum Chair and Vice-Chair – deferred until January 2025.
5. Forum members:
 - Confirmation of new members, Luke Rolls, and Simon Storey.
 - Disabilities' member recruitment.
 - Recruitment of other new members, including links to Warwickshire Rural Hub.
 - Retiring members, acknowledgement and thanks.
6. Reports from the Warwickshire, Solihull, and Coventry Rights of Way Teams.
7. Presentation, Local Nature Recovery Strategy, Gina Rowe, Warwickshire Wildlife Trust.
8. Presentation, Camp Farm Solar proposals, Scott Johnson, Camp Farm Solar, and Andrew Hyndman, Ampyr.
9. General updates:
 - [Proposals on changes to NPPF, including CPRE response.](#)
 - [IM Properties Employment Park / Thrive Development, North Warwickshire](#) (Including feedback from drop-in session, Curdworth, 20 September 2024.)
 - [A46 Walsgrave junctions upgrade.](#)
 - [HS2 Public Rights of Way Working Group](#)

- [Network Rail, Accessible Travel Policy](#), and [Passenger Assist](#).
10. Planning updates:
 - [Warwick District](#) W/23/01766, Land on the south side of Chesterton Gardens, Leamington Spa, Approved.
 - [Coventry](#) PL/2023/0001205/FULM, Alderman's Green Road Coventry, Refused.
 - [Coventry](#) PL/2023/000106/FULM, Lentons Lane, Update.
 11. Future meeting agenda items.
 12. Any Other Business.
 13. Date and time of next meeting.
 14. Close.